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MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Secretary, Training Selection Board
FFROM: Acting Deputy Director
National Foreign Assessment Center
SUBJECT: Nominationlj for the Federal STAT
Executive Institute
1. The "I'"" Career Panel nominates‘ for the 35th STAT
or 40th session of the Executive Leadership and Management Program, which
runs in October 1981 and September 1982. The required copies of the bio-
graphic profile, fitness reports and official personnel file are attached.
STAT
3 STAT

3. \:’has been involved during the past several years with
the management of NFAC's program on advanced Soviet military technologies
and future weapons systems, as well as with evaluating the utility of :
proposed major |systems. This role has brought him in STAT
direct and continuing contact with both government and industrial pro-

grams, and he has established for the Agency excellent work relationshivs.

This background of experience will continue to play an important part )

in his future career and will permit him to be a superb Agency repre-

sentative 1n the FEI Executive Education Program.

4. Shas an outstanding future in intelligence. 1 believe STAT
that the proposed program, with its prime objective of facilitating the
executive improvement of individuals | | will contribute STAT

substantially to his progress into positions of even greater responsibility
in the future. ’

STAT

STAT
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